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St. Marks Luthern Parsonage

Doubs

Private

The St. Marks Lutheran Parsonage serves as the parish house for
the minister of the adjoining Saint Marks Lutheran Church.

Although the church was built in 1882, the parsonage was not
built until 1888 when the property on which the house stands was
donated by Jacob and Rebecca Kline who also donated the land upon
which the church stands.




MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

F-1-103
MAGT : 1101845604

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TINAME

HISTORIC

St. Marks Lutheran Parsonage

AND/OR COMMON

BFJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
East side Doubs Road

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

CITY, TOWN
Doubs — VICINITY OF M 103 B
STATE COUNTY
Marvland Frederick
[EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—DISTRICT —PUBLIC X_OCCU PIED __AGRICULTURE -MUSEUM
_XBUILDING(SI X_PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —.COMMERCIAL _.PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X_PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —INPROCESS —_YES: RESTRICTED _-GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED _-YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
_.X\JO —MILITARY __OTHER
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME St. Marks Lutheran Parsonage

Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER

St. Marks Lutheran Church, Route 1

CITY. TOWN
Adams town

VICINITY OF

STATE , zl1p code
Maryland 21710

EILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE.
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.

Frederick County Courthouse

Liber #:
Folio #:

STREET & NUMBER

North Court Street

CITY. TOWN

STATE

Frederick Maryland 21701
n REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
DATE

- FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




F-l-1cY
Kl DESCRIPTION TR
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__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
Xcooo __RUINS X _ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Saint Marks Lutheran Parsonage is a two and one-half story frame
cross gable Carpenter Gothic residence.

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance is a replaced
door Tocated in an arched entranceway with a two light transom (painted
over) and two light side 1ights with bottom panels.

Occupying the remaining bays on the first and second levels are 2/2
windows located in arched window openings. A small arched 1/1 window
is Tocated in the center gable.

A decorative one story porch with boxed columns, plain railing and
pierced and scrolled brackets extends across the front of the building.
The foundation of the porch has been enclosed with trellis work.

Extending to the rear of the building is a two story original addition
with two story open porch. The entire building is covered by asbestos
shingles over the original novelty siding.

The roof is covered by patterned slate with fishscale shingles connected
to the building by a plain boxed with dentiled frieze. Two corbeled
chimneys extend from the north and south gable ends of the building.

The entire building is constructed on a Tow random stone foundation.
Much of the original corner block moldings remain intact in the house.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
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__ENGINEERING —MuUsIC
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—INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT
__INVENTION
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—RELIGION

_SCIENCE

__SCULPTURE
—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
__THEATER
—TRANSPORTATION
—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The St. Marks Lutheran Parsonage serves as the parish house for the
minister of the adjoining St. Marks Lutheran Church.

Although the church was built in 1882, the parsonage was not built until
1888 when the progerty on which the house stands was donated by Jacob

and Rebecca Kline

who alse donated the land upon which the church stands.

Since William Stettlemyer acted as first minister to the congregation,
it is most likely that he was the first occupant of the parsonage.

lFrederick County Land Records, Liber WIP 6; Folio 88.

2William Grove, History of Carroliton Manor, p. 61.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EB1FORM PREPARED BY c1h
NAME / TITLE
Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 1/23/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
inchester Hall 694-1063

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Marylanrd

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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